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Marilyn Benjamin

From: Issy Hoggi GRO i

Sent: 16 July 2010 09:23

To:  Marilyn Benjamin v _ S

Subject: RE: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT
“Jarnail,’

Thanks for that. | have had confirmation as well from Charles about the meeting. Have you any response
to my query about the disc evidence and page count. ‘

Regards,

Issy

Issy Hogg
Coomber Rich Solicitors

Yard House, Basingstoke, RG21 7NX
SRA 308901

%  GRO

Email.

This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use by the individual to whom it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any using, printing, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any part of it is strictly prohibited.
Please delete all physical and electronic copies you may have. Any views expressed in this message may be those of the individual sender
and may not necessarily represent the views of Coomber Rich Salicitors.

From: Marilyn Benjamin | GRO i
Sent: 15 July 2010 16:26
To: Issy Hogg

Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT

Issy,

| refer to our telephone conversation of today and confirm Gareth Jenkins is available and will be
contacting your Expert Charles McLachlan today with a view to discussing the issues in this case.

| understand that Gareth Jenkins and Charles McLachlan are due to meet on Tuesday 20t July 2010.
Regards.

Jarnail Singh
Senior Lawyer
Criminal Law Division

TelNo..____GRO
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